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Dated Biraspur, the 

gl 4 -l1

wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is

The revised digitar map showing dumping sites and proposed road in the legend ofthe digital map duly signed by u"ser.s;rr", and undersigned has now been uproadedby the user agency against corumriNo. c (iv) part-i and hardcopy is enclosedherewith.

The user agency has submitted cost benefit analysis on prescribed format which is
;ilffilfrewith 

the same has also been uptoaded by user agency against para G

The user agency has suppried abstract of cost estimate alongwith deta,s ofmeasurement which is enclosed herewith.

There is violation of FCA, 19go in this case, hence as per guideline dated28'o3.2otg' the b,l and 
,undert"r.t"* i"1 penal NpV i" .rrcto".a herewith. Theundertaking for payment of penal wpv-t 

"" been uproad.a orrii.r. by user agency andbill is also uploaded online in part_Il.

Besides this revised distance certificate of land proposed for diversion from ShreeNaina Devi Ji conservation Reserve is enclosed herewith.

_No./D-Blp/ Khal Tiba /
HP Forest Department

From:

Subject;

Memo,

subject cited above.

2. The point
furnished as under :_

Point 1.

Point 2.

Diversion of 5'5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HppwD for the construction of
[l*ff: 

from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/o within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest

D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.p.) To: C.F. Bilaspur (H.p.)

Please refer to your office Endst No. D-VI-175(M)/2105 dated O2.O7.2O79 on the

Point 3.

Point 4.

Point 5.

Encls: As above

Divisi


